
 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden  
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Donation 
DATE:  May 14, 2013 

 

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public 
School District.  At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public 
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these 
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.   
 
 

Donation # 2012-2013 – 047 
Description:  $500.00 
Given By:  Litco Petroleum, Inc 
Purpose:  N/A 
Site:   Lawhon 
Presented By: Corlis Curry 
 

Donation # 2012-2013 – 048 
Description:  $500.00  
Given By:  Exxon Mobil  
Purpose: N/A   
Site:   Thomas St. 
Presented By: Kay Collins 
 

Donation # 2012-2013 – 049 
Description:  $500.00   
Given By:  Litco Petroleum, Inc 
Purpose: N/A  
Site:   Milam  
Presented By: Travis Beard 
 

Donation # 2012-2013 – 050 
Description:  $250.00 
Given By:  Greg & Donna Jarrell  
Purpose: National Art Honor Society Club   
Site:   THS  
Presented By: Tammy Wheeler 
 

Donation # 2012-2013 – 051 
Description:  Toyota Corolla – Red 
VIN:   8BP001012 

Given By:  Tupelo-Lee County Emergency Management 
   Toyota Motor Manufacturing, MS, Inc 
Purpose: Instructional Asset 
Site:   Career –Technical Center 
Presented By: Evet Topp 
 
 
 


